Ve Sy al

Kenneth Crawford <kenneth@heartlandsportsturf.com>

Fwd: FW: Otoe - Missouria RV Park Phase Two

2 messages

Christopher T. Wilson <chris@heartlandsportsturf.com>
To: Kenneth Crawford <kenneth@heartlandsportsturf.com>

He asked for a budget number so it needs to be higher..

Christopher T. Wilson

D: (405) 215-7726
heartlandsportsturf.com
crawfordconsultingenterprises.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Brian Travis <btravis@scottandreid.com>

Date: Tue, Oct 3, 2023 at 11:47AM

Subject: FW: Otoe - Missouria RV Park Phase Two

To: Christopher Wilson <chris@heartlandsportsturf.com>

Mon, Oct 9, 2023 at 6:15 AM

. see Brian’s emailed request below..

Please see the link below for the Otoe — Missouria RV Park Phase Two. S+R is currently completing Phase One and we’'ve now been
asked to provide pricing for phase two. Please keep in mind, the earthwork, utilities and concrete curb is already in place for the
Welcome Center. We will be providing all scope necessary to complete the Welcome Center and 11 additional RV Parking locations to
the north. Please take a look and provide a detailed breakdown for your particular scope of work. We realize there may be a few
missing details and we are working with the Designers to complete this Design, but please provide a Budget for all items listed or

shown within the renderings. Please let me know if you have any questions.

D Otoe - Missouria - RV Park Phase Two

Thanks!

Brian Travis
Senior Project Manager

P 918.359.2752 M 918.404.0642
btravis@scottandreid.com | www.scottandreid.com

T

When it must bedone right,
it must be SCOLE + Reld.

LEARM MORE >>
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED: Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the following communication, the
information contained herein is privileged and confidential information/work product. The communication is intended for the use
of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this transmission is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error or are not sure whether it is privileged, please immediately notify us by return e-mail and destroy any

copies, electronic, paper or otherwise, which you may have of this communication.

Brian Travis

"' Senior Project Manager
\ 1 g
SCOTT + REID P 918.359.2752 M 918.404.0642
General Contractors

btravis@scottandreid.com | www.scottandreid.com

' - Brian Travis
» Senior Project Manager

P 918.359.2752 M 918.404.0642

SCOTT + REID X ) )
btravis@scottandreid.com | www.scottandreid.com

Gengral Contractors

chris@heartlandsportsturf.com <chris@heartlandsportsturf.com> Mon, Oct 9, 2023 at 1:47 PM
To: Brian Travis <btravis@scottandreid.com>
Cc: Jason McMahan <heartlandsportsturf@gmail.com>, Kenneth Crawford <kenneth@heartlandsportsturf.com>

Brian,
You have what you need on phase 2 from us, correct? | believe Jason got this in your hands last week. Please confirm.
Thank you!

Christopher T. Wilson
D: (405) 215-7726

Heartlandsportsturf.com
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From: Brian Travis <btravis@scottandreid.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 11:48 AM

To: Christopher Wilson <chris@heartlandsportsturf.com>
Subject: FW: Otoe - Missouria RV Park Phase Two

Please see the link below for the Otoe — Missouria RV Park Phase Two. S+R is currently completing Phase One and we’ve now been
asked to provide pricing for phase two. Please keep in mind, the earthwork, utilities and concrete curb is already in place for the
Welcome Center. We will be providing all scope necessary to complete the Welcome Center and 11 additional RV Parking locations to
the north. Please take a look and provide a detailed breakdown for your particular scope of work. We realize there may be a few
missing details and we are working with the Designers to complete this Design, but please provide a Budget for all items listed or
shown within the renderings. Please let me know if you have any questions.

[Quoted text hidden]
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